

From: Greg Cote

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: June 01, 2012

Subject: FCC File No. 0237-EX-PL-2012

Message:

L-3 Tactical Systems submits this response to Correspondence 16916 re: File number 0237-EX-PL-2012 and respectfully requests that this application and associated documents be withheld from public inspection. In support of this response we are attaching the following 1) CFR 47 Part.459 Response, 2) FCC File No. 0237-EX-PL-2012, and 3) Letter Requesting Confidential Status. Should you require any more information, I may be reached at 781-270-2127 or anne.johnson@l-3com.com. Thank you, Anne Johnson; Manager, Contracts; L-3 Tactical Systems